From: UCI Arts Student Affairs

To: Sender Custom Email List
Subject: Congrats on Registering for the Fall Quarter: Next Steps
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:36:00 AM

Hello new freshmen and transfer students!

Now that you have successfully registered for the fall quarter, here are some reminders to prepare
you for the start of the academic year:

UCI EMAIL & UCI APPLICANT PORTAL: Please constantly check your UCI email and use your UCI
email when communicating with anyone at the University. For all admission related questions,
please be sure to use the UCI Applicant Portal.

ACADEMIC CALENDAR: Check the Academic Calendar for important dates for the upcoming
academic year. This includes registration and financial deadlines.

FALL SCHEDULE: You can continue to make adjustments to your fall schedule until WEEK 2. Please
note that we strongly recommend that you finalize your schedule by the end of WEEK 1 to ensure
that you are not behind in your courses. Be sure that you are enrolled in at least 12 units by the end
of WEEK 2 in order to maintain your full-time student status.

FEE PAYMENT: The fee payment deadline is TUESDAY, 9/15 @ 5PM PT. Please do not miss this
deadline or you will be dropped from your courses and we cannot guarantee that you will be able to
get back into them. On how to pay your fees, please check the payment options. Remember to look
through the tuition and fees to understand cost breakdown and check your ZotAccount to see the
charges on your account or to resolve a financial hold. Please check with UCI Financial Aid and
Scholarship office for any questions regarding financial aid.

SUBMIT TRANSCRIPTS & TEST SCORES: Please be sure to submit all official transcripts and test
scores to UCI Admissions. It is preferred that students send documents digitally to oars-
records@uci.edu. Digital documents must be sent directly from the previous school or testing
organization - no forwards of PDFs. If documents can only be sent physically, please send the official
documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admissions, C/O: North Campus Distribution Services,
19182 Jamboree Road, Irvine, CA 92612.

WELCOME WEEK: You should have received an email yesterday regarding Welcome Week events
specific to your major. Please pay careful attention to the meetings/events you must attend. Arts
Undeclared Students: Please plan to watch the livestream New Student Convocation on the morning
of September 28 (information to follow). You may view the Welcome Week Schedule on our
website. If you have any questions regarding events on the schedule, please contact us at

artscounselor@uci.edu.

Best regards,

The Arts Student Affairs Team
Claire Trevor School of the Arts
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